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P2017-058 - STONE CREEK, PHASE IX
FINAL PLAT - LOCATION MAP =        

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development
and therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor 

to provide timely and accurate information, we make no
guarantees. The City of Rockwall makes no warranty, express

or implied, including warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose. Use of the information is the sole responsibility of

the user.

City of Rockwall

0 210 420 630 840105
Feet

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75032
(P): (972) 771-7745
(W): www.rockwall.com I
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Gonzales, David

From: Miller, Ryan
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Gonzales, David
Subject: FW: FYI ... Stone Creek Phase 9

Importance: High

FYI …  
 

 

RYAN C. MILLER, AICP 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING • PLANNING & ZONING DIVISION • CITY OF ROCKWALL 
972.772.6441 OFFICE 
RMILLER@ROCKWALL.COM 
385 S. GOLIAD STREET • ROCKWALL, TX 75087 

 
 

HELPFUL LINKS | CITY OF ROCKWALL WEBSITE | PLANNING & ZONING DIVISION WEBSITE | MUNICIPAL CODE WEBSITE 
GIS DIVISION WEBSITE | CITY OF ROCKWALL INTERACTIVE MAPS | MAIN STREET DIVISION  

 

 

From: John Arnold   
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:52 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan; Brooks, Korey 
Cc: Warren Corwin; 'Chase Finch'; Brandon Davidson; Daniel Mitlyng 
Subject: RE: FYI ... Stone Creek Phase 9 
Importance: High 
 
Ryan, 
 
We agree that the plat submittal for Stone Creek Phase 9 should have been a preliminary plat submittal.  Please review 
as a preliminary plat and have Korey let us know what new documentation or corrections we need to send for review. 
 
John  
 
John Arnold | Skorburg Company 
8214 Westchester Drive, Suite 710 
Dallas, Texas 75225   
O: 214.522.4945 x152 | M: 214.535.2090 
 

From: Miller, Ryan [mailto:RMiller@rockwall.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:12 AM 
To: John Arnold  
Subject: FW: FYI ... 
 
John … Can you give me a call when you get a chance.  Below is the email I sent you and Amy and I were under the impression that 
you were talking about a preliminary plat and not a final plat.  This was also indicated in the email.  Thanks. 
 

 

RYAN C. MILLER, AICP 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & ZONING • PLANNING & ZONING DIVISION • CITY OF ROCKWALL 
972.772.6441 OFFICE 
RMILLER@ROCKWALL.COM 
385 S. Goliad Street • Rockwall, TX 75087 
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HELPFUL LINKS | CITY OF ROCKWALL WEBSITE | PLANNING & ZONING DIVISION WEBSITE | MUNICIPAL CODE WEBSITE 
GIS DIVISION WEBSITE | CITY OF ROCKWALL INTERACTIVE MAPS | MAIN STREET DIVISION  

 

 

From: Miller, Ryan  
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:06 AM 
To: 'John Arnold' 
Subject: FYI ... 
 
Amy said she doesn’t have a problem with you submitting Engineering and the Preliminary at the same time if I don’t … so go ahead 
and submit.  Thanks. 
 
 

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
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